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Calendar Overlay
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Outlook Mobile Service

Compose
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Mark Hanson ({425) 555-1212)

Call Terry Adams at Litware. Needs hip w/ pharma order that hasn't arrived. Situation urgent -
waiting for antibiotics at hospital.

Call Terry Adams at
Litware. Needs hip w/
pharma order that
hasn't arrived.
Situation urgent -
waiting for antibiotics
at hospital.
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RE: Comparison sheet for OCS

RE: Comparison sheet for OCS R1, ( 2 and Lync

S FE '!f'_.:: OCS R2 Reviewers Guide.pdf (4 MB)

alook at Table-1 of at| —=
—

Thanks,

Aamer

From: Soma Kar

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 11:22 PM
To: UC Global TSP/SSP Community

Subject: Comparison sheet for OCS R1, OCS F
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# Tom Chamg

Undeliverable: -
Delivery has failed

Tom Charng (tormch@microsor.com )
You can't send a message on behalf of this user unless you have permission to do so. Please make sure you're sending on behalf of the correct sender, or

request the necessary permission. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.




Electronic Business Cards

o Contacts - Microsoft Outlook
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Cornelia Weiler
President
Adwenture Works

312 781-1212 B
312 781-1212 Fax

cweileri@adwenture-works.com

1341 Melrose Street
Chicago, IL 60612

2sh

Josh Edwards
Fabrikam, Inc.
Lead Project Manager

{(617) 781-1212 Business
{978) 781-1212 Home
jedwards@fabrikam.com
One Franklin Park Road
Boston, MA 02121

Kim Akers

{508) 781-1212 Home
kakers@graphicdesigninstitute.com

42 Walnut Street
Foxboro, MA 02035

Smith, JefT
Jeff Smith
{(425) 882-8080 Work

aardman@exchange. microsoft.com
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Florian Voss

{425) B61-0462 H:
{425) B61-8395 Wiork
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Chris Gray

212 Lakeview Road
Sharon, MA 02324
508 555-1212 B
508 555-1212 Hol

Burke Fewel

City Power & Light

50 Lyman Place
Bridgewater, MA 02324
508 555-1212
bfewel@cpandl.com

Dennis Bye

manager

+31 (0)20-6747000
www.woodgrovebank.comy

Stadhouderskade 42
Amsterdam
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Global Sales

~| RE: Comparison

Fs

# Aamer Kaleen

2011/3/26
Soma Kar

g Event - 20% off store... @s THocsR2i

Hi Soma— Please h

Thanks,
— Aamer Kaleem 5337 0 Aamer
—~J Soma Kar (@A) FF12:24

] OCS/MOC 2007 R2 videos and qui... © From: Soma Kar
5 Sent: Thursday, Mz

To: LIC Glohal TSP/SSP Community

Yannick Manningham -
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Direct Push Technology

Server running
1. Device maintains an Exchange 2003

open HTTP request SP2 above
with the server \

-

4. Device requests

2. Exchange holds the
request open for delivery of
notifications and mailbox
changes

changes from the server
and maintains up-to-
date state

¢ Mobile networks allow
HTTP request to remain

Windows Mobile ,_

open without battery Device wife MSEP
drain/data cost or Licensee Device
“ \ 3. Exchange notifies
® No need for a store and w— TE. Of changesuuy

forward service
%=| Contacts



TTENESFERR 75 Z=2ELER

R
s 2t
HiEE R
Sl
SCERLIRE

it (A

Push
Emaill

REE

&HH

Ryeh

Microsoft
Exchange

Push-mail DIY
HEHFE
Open
Mobile PIM

WiInCE, Symbian

Wi-Fi & GPRS auto
push

{EExchange Server
20035 E BT

o TR E
oGPRSE&Z

qﬁ =1EE-mail 57 8%
ascfhi b2 AE TR R

o ST IR B RITEIFEE K
Wi-FiflEaR G ES

o EilOutlook B 7511 {#
F&EER b 27 25k

TCC

RIEFEL (M-email)
HEHF
Microsoft

Mobile PIM

WIiInCE, Symbian

SMS+GPRS (&5
)

1£Exchange Server
2003z ERI ]

o F-HEEERG T
oGPRSE&Z

nEjE = {FE-mail &7 4%
e e asth

@\E‘"‘*

o RS ANITHIES

S Wi-FifEEAR A

e Bl Outlook B 271

(ERERAS

RIM Blackberry

Mobile e-mail

AP B A
RIM
Mobile PIM

Blackberry Device

GPRS (Auto Push)

F=rgE Blackberry
Enterprise Server

o Blackberry &S
ZH

oBlackberry server
Ko BT
eGPRS &%

o I/ NHEAR,
FHELAEAENS,
e-mailZ I ThEE (=
oA KNEEEE

Qij’ﬁ%fﬂme mail
server, {HiH %528
performance

FET

EEE
ERF
Seven Networks
Mobile PIM

WiInCE, Symbian

GPRS

H*z“{l)\PC);‘ZﬁAz
_ndEagent, 7[H
A Gtk

o k1% H #HE$100/ H
o MRS E:
eGPRS&%

o £ % F fe-mail

server

o &l \PCHEFat%

CHT

13 FH P R AR
Mobile PIM

Java FHERIFH
— R T
GPRS

EEEDEE Server,
DIEFAERCHT Carrier
Server 7H

o THEEFAGE ]
oGPRSEZ

eServer iy E & T HE
&H

e Y2 & T ie-mail
server
e Carrier Server &5 %[

PFEA



E-mail Access

» Access e-mail at any time
* View attachments

« Use hotlink URLs, phone
numbers

« Listen to internal messages R
with voicemail .wav

Thanks,




Calendar Access

Receive meeting
reminders

Check meeting locations
Change appointments

Accept or decline
meetings

View attendee lists
Call a conference bridge

7 | Calendar o V)= X

rebo1,06 SMT[JTFs & ¢ »
Brunch with Donna, Greqgg, Mike =

Eva's Birthday Party - Bring Cak...
8:00p-10:00p (Kim's House)

Email Party photos to Jessica




Global Address List and Contacts Access

e Add new contact from e-
mail

e Call contact from contact
list

e Share contacts between
devices

e Global address list (GAL)
lookup

H » | Conta

Jusi‘l Barnhill
Alpine Ski House

Call mobile
W171) 555-6753




Remote Wipe

/2 Tom Chamng - Outlook Web Access - Windows Internet Explorer

#  https;//aps. mail microsoft.com/OWA/?ae=0ptions&opturl=hessaging ive search

& Tom Charng - Outlook Web Access

%!‘Jiﬂ:&f UtIOOK Web Access
g AT

1hld EETE
SEhiHEIE

TR L REEIRTATEEEE -
TTHEER LT BERDEE - IRESERESER @ THHESETHE - IRCHERTTEEREE « ATLEERRREE TR

{REE -

s SUEE

- EEMIGER « kR PRMAEIIN Moosoft Exchange A TERA « EWARE FFIBES -
A

—hRIRTE TEEETERER.. | FREETHHRAEH.. | BrERES | B

L g LRSS 145

1TENEE EEAM 2007/2/1 F4F 09:28 = WEE

il E—REEREE: BE= 2006/11/15 T 10:33
LRiThAO R RS : B EAM 2007/2/1 F4F 09:28
45 NBITE: BESCCDTACF2400F 395 1E3C25E564ED 33
(BRI P MSFT-PPC/5. 1, 2300

= 5t Tl
or

Lookin;
Tabow
B Tncude wbfalders

e ———
& FEMESR (E8) | ERESI Y H100% -
f =m0 oM@ ¥Ee FFo0038

I
NotesCompete &) 3 MicrosortOf.— - {2 Tom Chamng - O... [ Yahoo!Sr=




B EEFMOREZE,
1TENERIRAYIIEE

> Smart PhoneBSER T 4R

~—



Movie Show

~.~






© 2009 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved. Microsoft and other product names are or may be registered trademarks and/or trademarks in the U.S. and/or other countries.

The information herein is for informational purposes only and represents the current view of Microsoft Corporation as of the date of this presentation. Because Microsoft must respond to changi
conditions, it should not be interpreted to be a commitment on the part of Microsoft, and Microsoft cannot guarantee the accuracy of any information provided after the date o
MICROSOFT MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, AS TO THE INFORMATION IN THIS PRESENTATION.



